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Witness Service 
Citizens Advice 
0300 332 1000 

contactcentre@citizensadvice.org.uk 07/11/2016: 
I spoke to Sabran Witness Service Highbury & Islington court she advised pre-court trial visit are. no longer 
arranged directly by them. I will have to go through Citizens Advice national contact centre I she gave me a 
number however, I was getting no response on the number given 0208 733 6422. I also called 101 and was 
given another number 0206 733 5480 - again a voice recording with no one to take the call. I contacted the 
call centre again and was given another number with on digit difference to the previous 0208 733 6423 Clair 
Lockwood. A voice recording again I therefore left a message requesting a call back. 

08/11/2016: 
I tried calling the Witness Care Unit again at Holbom station to no avail - I then got a call back from police 
Holbom asking if I had tried to contact them - I was then put through to Thomas Jones Witness Care Officer 
— from this point the communicative lines was open for progress. Tom also said the oic is DC Campbell 
attached to Edmonton Police station. And that he will email him to contact the viw to reassure him. 

08/11/2016 :08/11/2016: 
Mail to: Thomas. Jones@met.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 08 November 2016 11:16 To: Jean Barton 
Subject: R v CORDELL - WITNESS CARE OFFICERS CONTACT DETAILS 

Dear Jean,

As promised.

Thomas JONES | Witness Care Officer | Camden & Islington CJU I Holbom Police Station 
Met Prosecutions Crime I MetPhone 746339 | Telephone 0208 733 6339 |Facsimile 746391 (0208 
733 6391) | Email thomas.jones@met.police.uk 
Camden Police - Reducing Crime, Serving Camden. 
MetSec Code: Not Protectively Marked 
/A Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this email? 

1/11/2016: 
From: Jean Barton [mairco:Jean.Barton@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 November 2016 11:37 
To: Jones Thomas - Met Prosecutions 

Subject: RE: R v CORDELL - UPDATE from WITNESS CARE 

Greetings Thomas. 
As to our pending court hearing on Thursday for Stanley - have the CPS replied to your email 
regarding their decision for a taxi? 

Regards 
Jean 

14/11/2016: 

From: Jones Thomas - Met Prosecutions 
Sent: 14 November 2016 11:48 
To: ’Jean Barton' 
Subject RE: R v CORDELL - UPDATE from WITNESS CARE 

https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData;=798655,798658,817 
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